

Introduced by Treece

First Reading 8-1-16                      Second Reading 8-15-16

Third Reading 9-6-16                      Fourth Reading 9-19-16

Ordinance No. 022926                      Council Bill No. B 197-16

**AN ORDINANCE**

amending Chapter 22 of the City Code as it relates to solid waste rates and services; and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 22 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri, is hereby amended as follows:

Material to be deleted in ~~strikeout~~; material to be added underlined.

Sec. 22-161. Commercial service.

(b) *Commercial collection methods and rates.* The following refuse collection methods and rates shall apply to commercial customers as approved by the director:

(1) Commercial hand pickup:

a. The service charge for hand pickup of businesses or commercial places, boarding and rooming houses, fraternities and sororities, shall be at the rate of two dollars and ~~sixty-four~~eighty-four cents (~~\$2.64~~2.84) per collection minute, or a minimum of five (5) minutes which is equivalent to ~~thirteen dollars and twenty cents~~ (~~\$13.20~~) fourteen dollars and twenty cents (\$14.20) per occurrence.

(2) Bulk storage container collection. Rates per month for bulk storage containers shall be shown in the following table for container sizes indicated and number of collections per week:

Front Loading Bulk Storage Container Refuse Collection:							
Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
1	<del>\$68.52</del> <u>72.81</u>	<del>\$87.02</del> <u>99.46</u>	<del>\$107.58</del> <u>130.23</u>	<del>\$130.22</del> <u>165.15</u>	<del>\$154.94</del> <u>204.20</u>	<del>\$181.69</del> <u>247.41</u>	<del>\$50.39</del> <u>53.97</u>
2	<del>77.22</del> <u>82.04</u>	<del>108.59</del> <u>124.11</u>	<del>144.11</del> <u>174.45</u>	<del>183.76</del> <u>233.07</u>	<del>227.56</del> <u>299.97</u>	<del>275.49</del> <u>375.14</u>	<del>50.39</del> <u>53.97</u>
3	<del>84.56</del> <u>88.58</u>	<del>126.45</del> <u>141.32</u>	<del>173.50</del> <u>204.40</u>	<del>225.74</del> <u>277.84</u>	<del>283.14</del> <u>361.60</u>	<del>345.72</del> <u>455.73</u>	<del>50.39</del> <u>53.97</u>
4	<del>91.96</del> <u>96.34</u>	<del>146.16</del> <u>163.35</u>	<del>207.26</del> <u>244.16</u>	<del>275.25</del> <u>338.76</u>	<del>350.14</del> <u>447.16</u>	<del>431.90</del> <u>569.33</u>	<del>50.39</del> <u>53.97</u>
6	<del>110.34</del> <u>114.56</u>	<del>186.08</del> <u>204.02</u>	<del>270.12</del> <u>310.03</u>	<del>362.43</del> <u>432.57</u>	<del>463.02</del> <u>571.69</u>	<del>571.90</del> <u>727.36</u>	<del>50.39</del> <u>53.97</u>
8	<del>127.58</del> <u>131.69</u>	<del>226.85</del> <u>247.48</u>	<del>337.14</del> <u>385.31</u>	<del>458.49</del> <u>545.23</u>	<del>590.86</del> <u>727.22</u>	<del>734.27</del> <u>931.27</u>	<del>50.39</del> <u>53.97</u>

Rear Loading Bulk Storage Container Refuse Collection:							
Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
1	<del>\$73.88</del> <u>83.51</u>	<del>\$93.24</del> <u>111.88</u>	<del>\$114.66</del> <u>144.38</u>	<del>\$138.16</del> <u>181.03</u>	<del>\$163.71</del> <u>221.81</u>	<del>\$191.35</del> <u>266.74</u>	<del>\$54.30</del> <u>62.99</u>
2	<del>82.04</del> <u>91.70</u>	<del>114.80</del> <u>136.52</u>	<del>151.70</del> <u>189.62</u>	<del>192.73</del> <u>251.00</u>	<del>237.91</del> <u>320.65</u>	<del>287.22</del> <u>398.58</u>	<del>54.30</del> <u>62.99</u>
3	<del>89.93</del> <u>99.32</u>	<del>133.89</del> <u>156.20</u>	<del>183.04</del> <u>223.41</u>	<del>237.32</del> <u>300.99</u>	<del>296.78</del> <u>388.89</u>	<del>361.44</del> <u>487.15</u>	<del>54.30</del> <u>62.99</u>
4	<del>96.34</del> <u>105.10</u>	<del>152.60</del> <u>176.25</u>	<del>215.77</del> <u>261.20</u>	<del>285.83</del> <u>359.94</u>	<del>362.79</del> <u>472.47</u>	<del>446.63</del> <u>598.78</u>	<del>54.30</del> <u>62.99</u>
6	<del>114.91</del> <u>123.75</u>	<del>196.17</del> <u>224.20</u>	<del>287.77</del> <u>345.33</u>	<del>389.71</del> <u>487.13</u>	<del>502.00</del> <u>649.65</u>	<del>624.64</del> <u>832.86</u>	<del>54.30</del> <u>62.99</u>
8	<del>131.69</del> <u>139.93</u>	<del>237.16</del> <u>268.10</u>	<del>356.41</del> <u>423.84</u>	<del>489.47</del> <u>607.18</u>	<del>636.31</del> <u>818.12</u>	<del>796.95</del> <u>1,056.64</u>	<del>54.30</del> <u>62.99</u>

Commercial roll cart service – one (1) collection per week ..... ~~\$20.51~~ 22.92

Pickup shall be available once daily, except Sundays and legal holidays, and shall be made as determined necessary by the director. The director is authorized to order special collections or extra collections in the event containers are found to be overly filled prior to the regularly scheduled collection date and to direct that the customer be billed in accordance with the provisions of this article.

Clean Old Corrugated Cardboard Only Recycling Bulk Storage Container Collection:							
Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
4	<del>\$54.82</del>	<del>\$69.62</del>	<del>\$86.06</del>	<del>\$104.18</del>	<del>\$123.93</del>	<del>\$145.35</del>	<del>\$40.31</del>
2	<del>\$61.78</del> <u>65.63</u>	<del>\$86.87</del> <u>99.29</u>	<del>\$115.29</del> <u>139.56</u>	<del>147.01</del> <u>186.45</u>	<del>\$182.05</del> <u>239.97</u>	<del>\$220.39</del> <u>300.11</u>	<del>\$40.31</del> <u>43.39</u>
3	<del>67.65</del> <u>70.87</u>	<del>101.16</del> <u>113.06</u>	<del>138.80</del> <u>163.52</u>	<del>180.59</del> <u>222.27</u>	<del>226.51</del> <u>289.28</u>	<del>276.58</del> <u>364.58</u>	<del>40.31</del> <u>43.39</u>
4	<del>73.57</del> <u>77.07</u>	<del>116.93</del> <u>130.68</u>	<del>165.81</del> <u>195.33</u>	<del>220.20</del> <u>271.01</u>	<del>280.11</del> <u>357.73</u>	<del>345.52</del> <u>455.46</u>	<del>40.31</del> <u>43.39</u>
6	<del>88.25</del> <u>91.65</u>	<del>148.86</del> <u>163.21</u>	<del>216.10</del> <u>248.02</u>	<del>289.94</del> <u>346.06</u>	<del>370.42</del> <u>457.35</u>	<del>457.52</del> <u>581.89</u>	<del>40.31</del> <u>43.39</u>
8	<del>102.06</del> <u>105.35</u>	<del>181.48</del> <u>197.98</u>	<del>269.71</del> <u>308.25</u>	<del>366.79</del> <u>436.18</u>	<del>472.69</del> <u>581.77</u>	<del>587.42</del> <u>745.02</u>	<del>40.31</del> <u>43.39</u>
Roll Cart	<del>15.44</del> <u>16.41</u>	<del>21.72</del> <u>24.82</u>	<del>28.82</del> <u>34.89</u>	<del>36.75</del> <u>46.61</u>	<del>45.51</del> <u>59.99</u>	<del>55.10</del> <u>75.03</u>	<del>10.08</del> <u>10.85</u>

Clean Mixed Fiber Material Recycling Bulk Storage Container Collection:							
Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
4	<del>\$58.24</del>	<del>\$73.97</del>	<del>\$91.44</del>	<del>\$110.69</del>	<del>\$131.67</del>	<del>\$154.44</del>	<del>\$42.83</del>
2	<del>\$65.64</del> <u>69.74</u>	<del>\$92.30</del> <u>105.49</u>	<del>\$122.49</del> <u>148.28</u>	<del>\$156.20</del> <u>198.11</u>	<del>\$193.43</del> <u>254.97</u>	<del>\$234.17</del> <u>318.87</u>	<del>\$42.83</del> <u>46.10</u>

3	<u>71.88</u> <u>75.30</u>	<u>107.48</u> <u>120.12</u>	<u>147.48</u> <u>173.74</u>	<u>191.88</u> <u>236.16</u>	<u>240.67</u> <u>307.36</u>	<u>293.86</u> <u>387.37</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
4	<u>78.17</u> <u>81.89</u>	<u>124.24</u> <u>138.85</u>	<u>176.17</u> <u>207.54</u>	<u>233.96</u> <u>287.95</u>	<u>297.62</u> <u>380.09</u>	<u>367.12</u> <u>483.93</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
6	<u>93.76</u> <u>97.37</u>	<u>158.17</u> <u>173.41</u>	<u>229.60</u> <u>263.52</u>	<u>308.07</u> <u>367.69</u>	<u>393.57</u> <u>485.94</u>	<u>486.12</u> <u>618.26</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
8	<u>108.44</u> <u>111.94</u>	<u>192.82</u> <u>210.36</u>	<u>286.57</u> <u>327.51</u>	<u>389.72</u> <u>463.45</u>	<u>502.23</u> <u>618.13</u>	<u>624.13</u> <u>791.58</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
Roll Cart	<u>16.41</u> <u>17.43</u>	<u>23.08</u> <u>26.37</u>	<u>30.62</u> <u>37.07</u>	<u>39.05</u> <u>49.53</u>	<u>48.36</u> <u>63.74</u>	<u>58.54</u> <u>79.72</u>	<u>10.71</u> <u>11.53</u>

Clean Aluminum, Metal or Plastic Containers Recycling Bulk Storage Container Collection:

Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
4	<u>\$58.24</u>	<u>\$73.97</u>	<u>\$91.44</u>	<u>\$110.69</u>	<u>\$131.67</u>	<u>\$154.44</u>	<u>\$42.83</u>
2	<u>\$65.64</u> <u>69.74</u>	<u>\$92.30</u> <u>105.49</u>	<u>\$122.49</u> <u>148.28</u>	<u>\$156.20</u> <u>198.11</u>	<u>\$193.43</u> <u>254.97</u>	<u>\$234.17</u> <u>318.87</u>	<u>\$42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
3	<u>71.88</u> <u>75.30</u>	<u>107.48</u> <u>120.12</u>	<u>147.48</u> <u>173.74</u>	<u>191.88</u> <u>236.16</u>	<u>240.67</u> <u>307.36</u>	<u>293.86</u> <u>387.37</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
4	<u>78.17</u> <u>81.89</u>	<u>124.24</u> <u>138.85</u>	<u>176.17</u> <u>207.54</u>	<u>233.96</u> <u>287.95</u>	<u>297.62</u> <u>380.09</u>	<u>367.12</u> <u>483.93</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
6	<u>93.76</u> <u>97.37</u>	<u>158.17</u> <u>173.41</u>	<u>229.60</u> <u>263.52</u>	<u>308.07</u> <u>367.69</u>	<u>393.57</u> <u>485.94</u>	<u>486.12</u> <u>618.26</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
8	<u>108.44</u> <u>111.94</u>	<u>192.82</u> <u>210.36</u>	<u>286.57</u> <u>327.51</u>	<u>389.72</u> <u>463.45</u>	<u>502.23</u> <u>618.13</u>	<u>624.13</u> <u>791.58</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
Roll Cart	<u>16.41</u> <u>17.43</u>	<u>23.08</u> <u>26.37</u>	<u>30.62</u> <u>37.07</u>	<u>39.05</u> <u>49.53</u>	<u>48.36</u> <u>63.74</u>	<u>58.54</u> <u>79.72</u>	<u>10.71</u> <u>11.53</u>

Clean Food Waste Compost Bulk Storage Container Collection:

Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
----------------	--------------------------------	--	--	--	--	--	-------------------

Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
4	<u>\$58.24</u>	<u>\$73.97</u>	<u>\$91.44</u>	<u>\$110.69</u>	<u>\$131.67</u>	<u>\$154.44</u>	<u>\$42.83</u>
2	<u>\$65.64</u> <u>69.74</u>	<u>\$92.30</u> <u>105.49</u>	<u>\$122.49</u> <u>148.28</u>	<u>\$156.20</u> <u>198.11</u>	<u>\$193.43</u> <u>254.97</u>	<u>\$234.17</u> <u>318.87</u>	<u>\$42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
3	<u>71.88</u> <u>75.30</u>	<u>107.48</u> <u>120.12</u>	<u>147.48</u> <u>173.74</u>	<u>191.88</u> <u>236.16</u>	<u>240.67</u> <u>307.36</u>	<u>293.86</u> <u>387.37</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
4	<u>78.17</u> <u>81.89</u>	<u>124.24</u> <u>138.85</u>	<u>176.17</u> <u>207.54</u>	<u>233.96</u> <u>287.95</u>	<u>297.62</u> <u>380.09</u>	<u>367.12</u> <u>483.93</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
6	<u>93.76</u> <u>97.37</u>	<u>158.17</u> <u>173.41</u>	<u>229.60</u> <u>263.52</u>	<u>308.07</u> <u>367.69</u>	<u>393.57</u> <u>485.94</u>	<u>486.12</u> <u>618.26</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
8	<u>108.44</u> <u>111.94</u>	<u>192.82</u> <u>210.36</u>	<u>286.57</u> <u>327.51</u>	<u>389.72</u> <u>463.45</u>	<u>502.23</u> <u>618.13</u>	<u>624.13</u> <u>791.58</u>	<u>42.83</u> <u>46.10</u>
Roll Cart	<u>16.41</u> <u>17.43</u>	<u>23.08</u> <u>26.37</u>	<u>30.62</u> <u>37.07</u>	<u>39.05</u> <u>49.53</u>	<u>48.36</u> <u>63.74</u>	<u>58.54</u> <u>79.72</u>	<u>10.71</u> <u>11.53</u>

Glass or Mixed Fiber Material with Containers in the Same Bulk Storage Container Collection:							
Container Size	Number of Collections per Week						Extra Collections
Cubic Yards	1	2	3	4	5	6	Each
4	<u>\$68.52</u>	<u>\$87.02</u>	<u>\$107.58</u>	<u>\$130.22</u>	<u>\$154.91</u>	<u>\$181.69</u>	<u>\$50.39</u>
2	<u>77.22</u> <u>82.04</u>	<u>108.59</u> <u>124.11</u>	<u>144.11</u> <u>174.45</u>	<u>183.76</u> <u>233.07</u>	<u>227.56</u> <u>299.97</u>	<u>275.49</u> <u>375.14</u>	<u>50.39</u> <u>54.24</u>
3	<u>84.56</u> <u>88.58</u>	<u>126.45</u> <u>141.32</u>	<u>173.50</u> <u>204.40</u>	<u>225.74</u> <u>277.84</u>	<u>283.14</u> <u>361.60</u>	<u>345.72</u> <u>455.73</u>	<u>50.39</u> <u>54.24</u>
4	<u>91.96</u> <u>96.34</u>	<u>146.16</u> <u>163.35</u>	<u>207.26</u> <u>244.16</u>	<u>275.25</u> <u>338.76</u>	<u>350.14</u> <u>447.16</u>	<u>431.90</u> <u>569.33</u>	<u>50.39</u> <u>54.24</u>
6	<u>110.31</u> <u>114.56</u>	<u>186.08</u> <u>204.02</u>	<u>270.12</u> <u>310.03</u>	<u>362.43</u> <u>432.57</u>	<u>463.02</u> <u>571.69</u>	<u>571.90</u> <u>727.36</u>	<u>50.39</u> <u>54.24</u>
8	<u>127.58</u> <u>131.69</u>	<u>226.85</u> <u>247.48</u>	<u>337.14</u> <u>385.31</u>	<u>458.49</u> <u>545.23</u>	<u>590.86</u> <u>727.22</u>	<u>734.27</u> <u>931.27</u>	<u>50.39</u> <u>54.24</u>
Roll Cart	<u>19.31</u> <u>22.92</u>	<u>27.15</u> <u>34.13</u>	<u>36.03</u> <u>47.41</u>	<u>45.94</u> <u>62.75</u>	<u>56.89</u> <u>80.16</u>	<u>68.87</u> <u>99.65</u>	<u>12.60</u> <u>13.56</u>

Commercial roll cart service—One (1) collection per week..... \$20.51

(d) Front loading construction dumpsters. The city shall set a dumpster at a construction site for a rate of ~~eighty-eight dollars and forty-four cents (\$88.44)~~ eighty-nine dollars and seventy-six cents (\$89.76). Collection service from the dumpster shall be made upon request at a rate of ~~sixty-one dollars and seventy-seven cents (\$61.77)~~ sixty-seven dollars and thirty-nine cents (\$67.39) per collection with a minimum (calendar) monthly charge of ~~sixty-one dollars and seventy-seven cents (\$61.77)~~ sixty-seven dollars and thirty-nine cents (\$67.39). In the event service is not requested within each full calendar month following placement, the container may be removed and a new placement charge will be levied to set the container again. Payment can be required at the time a container is requested to be set.

...

(e) *Roll-off and compactor refuse containers.* The fees for such service shall be as follows:

- (1) Full-sized compactor style roll-off containers: ~~Eighty-nine dollars and ninety-four cents (\$89.94)~~ Ninety-four dollars and twenty-three cents (\$94.23) per collection plus ~~forty-four dollars (\$44.00)~~ forty-five dollars and seventy-six cents (\$45.76) per ton with a minimum (calendar) monthly charge of ~~eighty-nine dollars and ninety-four cents (\$89.94)~~ ninety-four dollars and twenty-three cents (\$94.23).
- (2) Full-sized non-compacted roll-off containers: ~~Eighty-nine dollars and ninety-four cents (\$89.94)~~ Ninety-four dollars and twenty-three cents (\$94.23) per collection plus ~~forty-four dollars (\$44.00)~~ forty-five dollars and seventy-six cents (\$45.76) per ton with a minimum (calendar) monthly charge of ~~eighty-nine dollars and ninety-four cents (\$89.94)~~ ninety-four dollars and twenty-three cents (\$94.23).
- (3) Mini-sized compactor style roll-off containers: ~~Sixty-three dollars and ninety-four cents (\$63.94)~~ Sixty-six dollars and ninety-nine cents (\$66.99) per collection plus ~~forty-four dollars (\$44.00)~~ forty-five dollars and seventy-six cents (\$45.76) per ton with a minimum (calendar) monthly charge of ~~sixty-three dollars and ninety-four cents (\$63.94)~~ sixty-six dollars and ninety-nine cents (\$66.99).
- (4) Mini-sized non-compacted style roll-off containers: ~~Sixty-three dollars and ninety-four cents (\$63.94)~~ Sixty-six dollars and ninety-nine cents (\$66.99) per collection plus ~~forty-four dollars (\$44.00)~~ forty-five dollars and seventy-six cents (\$45.76) per ton with a minimum (calendar) monthly charge of ~~sixty-three dollars and ninety-four cents (\$63.94)~~ sixty-six dollars and ninety-nine cents (\$66.99).

Sec. 22-163. Landfill and disposal areas.

(a) *Rates for landfill.* Landfill fees shall be determined by weight unless scales are temporarily out of commission. The current state solid waste tonnage fee will be added to all rates where applicable except the "per ton" rate, set forth in subsection (1) below, which includes that fee. Charges for use of the landfill shall be determined by weight or volume as follows:

- |     |  |                    |
|-----|--|--------------------|
| (1) | Per ton, or any fraction thereof .....   | \$44.00-45.76      |
|     | Minimum fee .....  | <u>20.00-20.80</u> |
| (2) | Automobiles, each .....  | <u>20.00-20.80</u> |
|     | Pickups, vans and trailers without specified rates, each.....  | <u>20.00-20.80</u> |
| ... |  |                    |
| (7) | Uncovered or unsecured loads that may either blow or fall off of the haul vehicle during transit will be charged a <del>twenty dollar (\$20.00)</del> <u>twenty-five dollar (\$25.00)*</u> service fee in addition to the basic charge for the haul vehicle. |                    |
| ... |  |                    |

SECTION 2. The new rates established in this ordinance shall take effect on October 1, 2016; provided that rates for monthly charges shall be applied to utility bills beginning with the first cycle billed in October, 2016.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage.

PASSED this 19th day of September, 2016.

ATTEST:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor and Presiding Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Counselor